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Lloyd, Dan
From: Lloyd, Dan
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 8:58 PM
To: Rowland, Michelle
Cc: Rafizadeh, Shervin; Sotheran, Sean
Subject: FW: Revised caucus presentation [SEC=0OFFICIAL)
Attachments: Mobile site and communications co-investment initiatives briefing August 2022

v3.pptx; SPEAKING NOTES FOR CAUCUS BRIEFING ON THE BETTER CONNECTIVITY
PLAN v2.docx

OFFICIAL

Hi, presentation and suggested intro speaking notes attached.

Apologies for the “blank” slide formatting — some issues with the editing software which we’re fixing but wanted to

get you the essence.

I’'ve suggested that you cover the first slide on the Better Connectivity Plan (formerly known as the BCRRAP), but I'm
happy to cover that if you prefer and you can just do the speaking notes — whichever suits best.

I'll be doing the school run between 815-9 then in CPO to make any changes.

Cheers

Dan

Dan Lloyd
Senior Adviser

Office of the Minister for Communications, Hon Michelle Rowland MP

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait islanders.

From: Lloyd, Dan

OFFICIAL

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 7:52 PM

To:

Subject: Revised caucus presentation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi, revised presentation attached.

OFFICIAL

It's back in the original blank template as the network doesn’t like the editing application, so Pnina will circulate a
fancy-looking version in the morning (many thanks Pnina).
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You'll see I've removed the individual site list and directed questions to Sean (apologies in advance!). Anything else
to add in that section?

And included a broad outline of the Department’s processes. I’'ve kept that a bit general as they will run very
different processes across the different projects as some are likely to be equipment from a panel of suppliers
through to complex multi-operator processes.

Cheers

Dan

Dan Lloyd
Senior Adviser
Office of the Minister for Communications, Hon Michelle Rowland MP

| would like to acknowledge the traditionalcustodians of thelands on which we meet, work and live.
1 recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.
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